Notice of Meeting
Licensing Panel
Councillor Ms Gaw (Chairman),
Councillors Brossard and Porter
Thursday 20 June 2019, 2.00 pm
Room 8 Ground Floor South - Time Square, Market Street,
Bracknell, RG12 1JD
Agenda
Item

Description

1.

Maps

2.

Declarations of Interest

Page
3-6

Members are asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary or affected
interests in respect of any matter to be considered at this meeting.
Any Member with a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in a matter should
withdraw from the meeting when the matter is under consideration and
should notify the Democratic Services Officer in attendance that they are
withdrawing as they have such an interest. If the Disclosable Pecuniary
Interest is not entered on the register of Members interests the Monitoring
Officer must be notified of the interest within 28 days.
Any Member with an affected Interest in a matter must disclose the interest to
the meeting. There is no requirement to withdraw from the meeting when the
interest is only an affected interest, but the Monitoring Officer should be
notified of the interest, if not previously notified of it, within 28 days of the
meeting.
3.

The Procedure for Hearings at Licensing Panels

4.

Application for New Street Trading Consent in respect of AL Crepes
and Cafe, Savernake Park

7 - 10
11 – 37

Annex A – Policy (pages 13 – 15)
Annex B – Application Form (pages 17 – 23)
Annex C – Location Map (page 25)
Annex D – Objection 1 (page 27)
Annex E – Objection 2 (pages 29 – 31)
Annex F – Objection 3 (page 33)
Annex G – Conditions (pages 35-37)

Sound recording, photographing, filming and use of social media is permitted. Please
contact Lizzie Rich, 01344 352253, lizzie.rich@bracknell-forest.gov.uk, so that any special
arrangements can be made.
Published: 12 June 2019
EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS
If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately. Follow the green signs. Use the stairs
not the lifts. Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.

This page is intentionally left blank

±

Garth Hill
College

Albert Road
Car Park

Supermarket

THE RING

Legend

Library

The Lexicon (Avenue Car Park)
Surgery

Magistrates
Court

The Bull
PH
Brooke
House
A

Elevated
Walkway

3

Footbridge
The Point

TREET

Ocean
House

CHARL
E
SQUAR S
E

Places of Interest

Footbridge
Church

Car Parks
Elevated Walkway

AD

Church

Public Transport
Offices

T

Bracknell
Bus Station

Commercial
Surgery

Residential
Cricket
Club

50

100

Metres
150

Railway
Station

Coopers Hill
Centre
© Crown copyright and database rights
2014 Ordnance Survey 100019488

Map Produced June 2014

Agenda Item 1

0

The Goose
PH
Footbridge

Council Buildings

UR

ST R EE

Bracknell
Beeches

Railway

Kerith
Centre

Time
Square

Railway Station
Car Park

The Commercial
Centre

Footpath/Cycleway
Bracknell
& Wokingham
College

Braccan Walk
Car Park
Princess
Square

Walk Route

CH

ET
MARK

Footbridge

Zebra Crossing

The
Old Manor
PH

HIGH S

High Street
Car Park

The Peel Centre

Police
Station

Stairs

Service
Yard E

Subway

Met Office
Roundabout

RO

IM

SK

D
PE

L
LL
HI

NE

Easthampstead
House

CH

The
Weather Vane
PH

Bracknell
Town Centre
Map

This page is intentionally left blank

HIGH WYCOMBE
Motorway / Motorway
Junction (with number)

17

4

M40

M25

4
3

A Road

2

M40

Town

M40

MARLOW

16/
1a

Bracknell Forest Borough

1

HENLEY
ON
THAMES

MAIDENHEAD
SLOUGH

7

5
A3

READING

6

M4

8/9
30

4a

WINDSOR

08

A330
A3

Bracknell Forest Borough
Location Plan
This Map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material with
the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bracknell Forest Borough Council LA100019488.

STAINES

0
A3

BRACKNELL
5

BAGSHOT

M3

12/2

0
A3

A3
22

M3

A3

A3
21

13

32

A329

A329

09

WOKINGHAM

HEATHROW
AIRPORT

14

A3

A3095

11

4

A308

10

M4

15/
4b

5

M4

12

M25
M4

11

WEYBRIDGE
3

0
A3

M25
CAMBERLEY

A30
4

M3

10

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3
INFORMATION AND THE PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS
OF THE LICENSING PANEL
The following document provides information and outlines the procedure taken for
hearings by the Licensing Panel, when considering applications.
1.

REQUIREMENTS FOR THE HEARING

1.1

The applicant will normally be required to attend the meeting in person. They will be
entitled to be represented by a solicitor or counsel or by any other individual provided
that the name of any such person is given to the Council's Licensing Manager
48 hours in advance of the hearing.

1.2

Written notification of the intended proceedings will be given to the applicant not less
than ten clear working days before the meeting. This notification will give details of the
procedure to be followed at the hearing and shall advise applicants of their right to be
represented. Included with the written notification shall be the Agenda for the meeting.

1.3

Any documents to be produced at the hearing by the Public Protection Partnership
representative shall be sent so as to reach the applicant by no later than 48 hours
before the hearing. A copy of these documents shall at the same time be given to
Democratic Services to distribute to members of the Panel.

1.4

Any documents to be produced at the hearing by the applicant shall be sent to the
Council's Licensing Manager by no later than 48 hours before the hearing. A copy of
these documents shall at the same time be sent to Democratic Services to distribute to
members of the Panel.

1.5

At the discretion of the Panel any or all of the requirements set out in paragraphs 1.3
to 1.4 above may be waived, provided that the Panel is satisfied that the interests of
the applicant or any objector have not been prejudiced.

1.6

Financial costs incurred by either party in the hearing must be met in full by those
parties and no awards for costs will be made to either party regardless of the outcome
of the hearing.

1.7

The public will be allowed access, except if "Confidential Information" as defined by
Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 is likely to be disclosed (in which
case the public must be excluded) or, if "Exempt Information" falling within
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 is likely to be disclosed in which case
the Panel may decide to exclude the public.

2.

ORDER OF THE HEARING

2.1

Hearings shall be conducted as follows:
(a)

The Chairman will open the proceedings by stating the nature of the matter
which is to be considered and will welcome the parties, introduce them and
confirm the roles of those present.

(b)

The Chairman will ask the officers to confirm whether or not the formal
requirements in respect of the matter to be considered have been complied with.

(c)

The applicant will be asked if there is any reason for the case to be adjourned.
An adjournment will only normally be granted if unforeseeable circumstances
can be demonstrated which would be prejudicial to a fair hearing if it was heard
at that time.

7

May 2017

(d)

The Chairman shall first call upon the Public Protection Partnership
representative to put forward their case.

(e)

If satisfied as to the formal requirements, the Panel will consider the merits of the
application or proposed suspension/revocation and the report of the officer. The
Panel may ask the Public Protection Partnership representative for clarification of
any points.

(f)

The applicant shall have an opportunity to put questions to the Public Protection
Partnership representative.

(g)

The Chairman will then invite (if any) interested parties who have made
representations to speak. The Panel may ask interested parties questions and
points of clarification.

(h)

The Chairman will then invite the applicant or licence holder to make any
representations.

(i)

The Chairman, members of the Panel and the Public Protection Partnership
representative may ask the applicant questions and points of clarification.
Having heard the applicant’s statement, any Responsible Authorities in
attendance will be given the opportunity to respond.

(j)

An opportunity shall be given to the Public Protection Partnership representative
and the applicant, in that order, to sum up their case (but not to add any new
facts).

(k)

The Panel members, the representative from Legal Services and Clerk to the
Panel shall withdraw. Officers present do not take part in the decision making
but will provide legal and procedural advice and record the decision.

(l)

The members of the Panel consider their decision. The applicant or his/her
representative (if any) and any officer present is asked to remain in attendance
and if any further clarification or information is required from the applicant or
licence holder or any officer, this will be sought by the clerk.

2.2

The decision of the Panel shall be notified to the applicant and her/his representative
(if any) within two working days following the meeting. In most cases, a verbal decision
will be given on the day of the hearing.

3.

ROLES OF THOSE AT THE HEARING

3.1

The Public Protection Partnership representative is present at the hearing to present
the professional officer’s case for refusal, suspension or revocation of street trading
consent. They are also present to challenge points put forward by the applicant.

3.2

Members of the Panel are present to consider and determine an application, or to
consider if consent should be suspended or revoked. In doing so they will follow the
above procedure.

3.3

The representative from Legal Services is present to provide legal and procedural
advice to the members of the Panel and to assist in the clarification of any issues
which might arise.

3.4

The representative from Democratic Services is present to provide procedural advice
to members of the Panel and to record the decision.

8

May 2017

Address for Correspondence:
Licensing Team
Public Protection Partnership
Bracknell Forest Council
Time Square
Market Street
Bracknell
Berkshire RG12 1JD
Tel: 01344 352000
e-mail: licensing@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

Democratic Services, Corporate Services
Bracknell Forest Council
Time Square
Market Street
Bracknell
Berkshire RG12 1JD
Tel: 01344 352253
e-mail: lizzie.rich@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

9

May 2017

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 4
LICENSING PANEL
20 JUNE 2019

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982
ADRIAN ARNAUTU, AL CREPES & CAFÉ, SAVERNAKE PARK
APPLICATION FOR NEW STREET TRADING CONSENT
1

LEGAL

1.1. Schedule 4 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 contains
provisions enabling local authorities to control street trading by designating streets as
licence streets, consent streets or prohibited streets.
1.2

Street trading is only permitted on licence or consent streets if the Council has given
permission by way of a licence or consent. Permission cannot be given to trade in
prohibited streets. Street trading is not controlled in streets that have not been
designated by the Council.

1.3

The Council has designated all streets and any land within 150 metres of the highway
within the Borough as consent streets.

1.4

The Council’s policy for determination of street trading consent applications is
attached at Annex A.

2

APPLICATION DETAILS

2.1

On 28/03/2019 an application was made by Mr Adrian Arnautu for a new street trading
consent for a van to be known as ‘AL Crepes & Cafe’, trading from Savernake Park,
Savernake Way, Bracknell.

2.2

The applicant proposes to sell Sweet and Savoury Crepes, hot and cold drinks
between the hours of 12.00 and 20:00, Tuesday to Sunday.

2.3

A copy of the application form is attached at Annex B and a map showing the
proposed trading location is attached at Annex C.

3

CONSULTATION

3.1

A consultation was carried out in line with section 2.2 of the Council’s policy, for the
period 04/042019 to 02/05/2019.

3.2

During this consultation period, three representations were received in relation to the
application.These representations are attached at Annexes D to F.

3.3

These objections raise concerns over the lack of parking, litter, noise and antisocial
behaviour potentially impacting on local residents.

11

4

COMMITTEE OPTIONS

4.1

Under paragraph 7(2) of Schedule 4 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 the Council may grant a consent if they think fit. The Council is
not under any duty to grant a consent and therefore the decision to grant or refuse an
application for a consent is at the total discretion of the Council.

4.2

The options available to the Committee have to be considered in light of the Council’s
Policy at Annex A.

4.3

If granted, conditions would be attached to the consent. The standard conditions are
attached at Annex G. If deciding to grant a consent, the panel can attach further
conditions if they believe them to be reasonably necessary.

4.3

There is no statutory right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to grant a
consent. However, any decision could be the subject of a judicial review which would
result in legal fees to defend the review and further costs which we would seek to
recover if the review was unsuccessful. In the event of a successful review the Council
may also have to pay the other party’s costs

Background Papers
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Bracknell Forest Borough Council Street Trading Consent Standard Conditions
Contact for further information
Mrs Niamh Kelly
01344 352000
Niamh.kelly@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

12

Annex A

BRACKNELL FOREST COUNCIL
POLICY FOR DETERMINATION OF STREET TRADING CONSENTS
1.

Guiding Principle

1.1

Street Trading Consents are a means of enabling street trading to take place on or near a
highway where it is appropriate to do so.

1.2

In determining appropriateness, officers are to have due regard to, in particular (but not at
the exclusion of others), the following either individually or collectively:
(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)

the likely impact on the existing highway users either as a result of the use of the
road by the trader or by the trader's customers
the location relative to any residents or businesses likely to be affected by the use
of the site
the nature of the trade
the trading times
appearance
impact upon street scene

1.3

Clearly there can be a location "suitable" for use at night but not during the day for
example. Some traders are by their nature more likely to give rise to odours than others.
Sites close to residential or office blocks are more likely to be sensitive sites because of
the visual and potential nuisance impact.

1.4

In order to avoid any one trader developing a monopoly, the maximum number of
Consents that a trader or business shall be able to use at any one time in the Borough of
Bracknell Forest shall be three.

2.

Officer Role

2.1

The role of the licensing officer is to make an initial assessment of the potential suitability
of the site.

2.2

Only if officers are of the opinion as regards the potential suitability of the site, they
should consult as follows (NB see also the requirements for the Town Centre in
section 4).
(i)

Highways Network
Management

The likely impact upon the highway both in
respect of the use and the customers.

(ii) Development Control

The considered view as regards the visual impact
upon the street scene.

(iii) Environmental Health
(Commercial and Environmental
Protection)

The suitability of the vehicle/stall/trader and any
likely environmental impacts on other nearby
land users

(iv) Ward Members

An informal view as regards the likely impact of
the proposed use upon the local community (not
required for the Town Centre)

(v) Thames Valley Police

The likely impact upon the road network, and the
local community.

13

2.3

Upon receipt of any representations/expiry of the deadline for responses, officers must
make a reasoned decision as to the way forward.

2.4

In the event that following consultation the application is refused or deemed withdrawn by
officers, a sum of 50% of the application fee is payable as a refund.

3.

Trial Period and Appeals

3.1

The maximum period for a new site is one month. This enables the opportunity for
review. Should the need arise during the trial, the Consent should be revoked and a prorata refund made to the Consent holder.

3.2

Where an officer is minded to refuse or revoke a Consent, it will be normal practice for
the Consent holder/applicant to be advised and given the option for the matter to be
determined by a Licensing Panel. Appeals shall be lodged within 14 days of notice
otherwise the application shall be deemed withdrawn.

3.3

Where an appeal is lodged the appellant has a right to continue to trade as long as the
appropriate fee has been paid for the trading period. This does not apply in respect of an
application for a new Consent. If the application is refused by a Panel, no refund of the
application fee is payable.

3.4

Where the need arises then the Council will consider seeking injunctions to stop unlawful
trading.

4.

Town Centre

4.1

The general presumption is against granting Consents within the Lexicon, Town Centre
or on any of the adjoining road or public spaces (as per the attached plan).

4.2

Should an application be made it will need to be considered as above but in addition, the
Town Centre Management Group must be consulted, regardless of land ownership.

4.3

The expectation in dealing with enquiries for street trading in the town centre is that the
stall and the nature of trade gives added value to the total trading environment.

As revised and agreed by the Bracknell Forest Borough Council Licensing and Safety Committee
– Thursday 13th July 2017

14

15

This page is intentionally left blank

Annex B

Bracknell Forest
Application for a street trading licence or consent
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982

For help contact
licence.all@bracknell-forest.gov.uk
Telephone: 01344 352000

* required information

Section 1 of 11
You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.
System reference

Not Currently In Use

Your reference

AL Crepes & Cafe

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.
You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.
Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?
Yes

No

Applicant Details
First name

Adrian

Family name

Arnautu

E-mail address
Include country code.

Main telephone number
Other telephone number
Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader
Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?

Yes

No

Is your business registered
outside the UK?

Yes

No

Business name
VAT number
Legal status

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.
Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

AL Crepes & Cafe
-

none
Sole Trader

17
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

Owner

Home country

United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Building number or name

AL Crepes & Cafe

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Street

Savernake Park, Savernake Way

District

Forest Park

City or town

Bracknell

Business Address

County or administrative area Berkshire
Postcode

RG120XA

Country

United Kingdom

Section 2 of 11
FURTHER DETAILS ABOUT THE APPLICANT
If currently or previously known by any other
name(s), you must record them here.

Former name(s)
Home Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?
Yes

No

Building number or name
Street
District
City or town
County or administrative area
Postcode
Country
Further Details

/

Date of birth
dd

/
mm

yyyy

Place of birth
National Insurance number
Section 3 of 11
DIRECTORS, PARTNERS, OWNERS AND MANAGERS
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

18

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Continued from previous page...

You must provide details of all COMPANY DIRECTORS and the SECRETARY (if the applicant is a company), all PARTNERS (if it
is a partnership), OFFICE BEARERS (if it is a club or association), all OWNERS of the business or premises and all MANAGERS of
the business or organisation, including day-to-day MANAGERS OF THE PREMISES. Check for local guidance notes and
conditions which may clarify exact requirements.
Are there any such people for whom you need to provide details?
Yes

No

Section 4 of 11
TYPE OF APPLICATION
Type of application:
Specify the period for which
the licence is required (if
applicable)

New

Renewal

Temporary

15/05/2018

Section 5 of 11
APPLICATION DETAILS
Check for local guidance notes and conditions before completing this section. Some of the questions may not be relevant
to local circumstances or your responses may have to provide very specific information
Type of application?
Street trading licence
Trading name

Street trading consent
AL Crepes & Cafe

What You Want To Trade
List all the goods and services you want to offer for sale
Sweet Crepes: Lemon & Sugar; Nutella; Banana & Toffee; Apple & Cinnamon; Nutella & Banana; Nutella & Strawberries;
Nutella & Blueberries; Nutella & Raspberries; Nutella & AL Berries; Cream; Marshmallows.
Savoury Crepes: Cheese & Spinach; Tuna & Sweetcorn; Ham & Cheese; Pepperoni & Cheese; Chicken & Cheese Pesto
Spinach; Egg; Spinach; Sun dried tomatoes.
Tea & Coffee: Tea; Espresso Single; Espresso Double; Americano; Cappuccino/Latte.
Drinks: Still/Sparkling Water; Coca Cola; Fresh Homemade Lemonade; Fresh Orange Juice; Fresh Carrot Juice; Fresh Apple
Juice; Fresh Apple & Raspberry; Fresh Apple & AL Berries.
Does this include selling food or drink?
Yes

No

Are you registered as a food business?
Yes

No

Local authority where you are
Bracknell Forest Council
registered
Registration number
Where will goods be stored when not on sale?
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

19

Continued from previous page...

In the fridge & freezer in the catering trailer or in the cool-box. I also have a fridge & freezer at home.
When You Want To Trade
Proposed trading times for each day of the week (if applicable)
Day or days

Tuesday

From

12:00

To

20:00

Day or days

Wednesday

From

12:00

To

20:00
Remove this day

Day or days

Thursday

From

12:00

To

20:00
Remove this day

Day or days

Friday

From

12:00

To

20:00
Remove this day

Day or days

Saturday

From

12:00

To

20:00
Remove this day

Day or days

Sunday

From

12:00

To

20:00
Remove this day
Add another day

Where You Want To Trade
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

20

Continued from previous page...

Type of trading
Mobile
Stationary
Street(s) / location(s) where you wish to trade
Savernake Park car park, Savernake Way, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG120XA
Section 6 of 11
DETAILS OF VEHICLE, STALL AND/OR CONTAINER
Will you be using a vehicle in connection with your work as a trader?
Yes

No

Provide details of the vehicle
Make

Toyota

Model

Yaris

Colour

Blue

Registration number
Description of unit from which you intend to trade, including dimensions
Mobile catering trailer with a stainless steel exterior and CCTV.
Dimensions: Height 244 CM, Width 188CM, Length 347.5 CM + 95 CM towing overhang.
Where will the unit be stored when not in use?
Most of the time it will be stored at the trading site: Savernake Park car park, Savernake Way, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG120XA;
Sometimes it will be stored at my home nearby:
;
Section 7 of 11
PUBLIC LIABILITY INSURANCE
You must have a suitable level of public liability insurance to cover this activity – check local requirements.
Do you have public liability insurance?
Yes

No

Provide details of the policy
Insurance company

Finsbury Insurance Group

Policy number
Period of cover

27/04/2019-26/04/2020

Amount of cover (£m)

2

Section 8 of 11
PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

21

Continued from previous page...

Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, previously applied for a similar licence or registration?
(check all that apply)
No

Yes - application granted and revoked

Yes - application granted

Yes - application refused

Section 9 of 11
CONVICTIONS
Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, been convicted of any crime or offence?
Yes

No

Section 10 of 11
ADDITIONAL DETAILS
Provide any additional information which is required or relevant to your application (check for local guidance notes and
conditions which may provide details of specific requirements in your area)
I have given permission by the Rangers site Management of Savernake Park to be situated in the car park space of
Savernake Park.

Section 11 of 11
PAYMENT DETAILS
This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
1 week £132.00
1 month £354.00
1 month Ice Cream Trader £177.00
Fee amount (£)

354.00

DECLARATION
1

I am aware of the provisions of The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 concerning street trading. The
* details contained in the application form and any attached documentation are correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief.
1

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use any information you
provide as part of this application for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with other
*
bodies responsible for auditing and administering public funds for these purposes. For further information, see www.
bracknell-forest.gov.uk/nationalfraudinitiative or contact Internal Audit on 01344 352322.
Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration
This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”
Full name

Adrian Arnautu

Capacity

Owner

Date

28
dd

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

/

03
mm

/

2019
yyyy

22

Continued from previous page...
Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/street-trading-licence/bracknell-forest/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.
OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

AL Crepes & Cafe

Fee paid
Payment provider reference
ELMS Payment Reference
Payment status
Payment authorisation code
Payment authorisation date
Date and time submitted
Approval deadline
Error message
Is Digitally signed
< Previous

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 11

23
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Next >

This page is intentionally left blank

Annex C – Location Map

25

This page is intentionally left blank

Annex D - Objection 1

Lizzie Rich
Subject:

FW: Application for a new street trading consent for:Savernake Park car park

From:
Sent: 28 April 2019 21:07
To: Licence All
Subject: Application for a new street trading consent for:Savernake Park car park

Dear Mr Charlie Fletcher
Your ref: LI/19/00332/strad
Further to the letter regarding the above dated 4 April 2019 I would like to make the following objections:
a. The amount of litter which this will incur. The bins are already overflowing and not emptied
regularly. Litter is already strewn around the car park and lake.
b. The size of the car park is inadequate and supposed to be for visitors to the park not for trading purposes.
c. There is no need for this outlet as there are many places currently to purchase take away food. e.g. Tesco
Express, Tops pizza, J3 Chinese take away, Subway and a kebab van at Crown Wood shops.

*********************************************************************************

This e‐mail will be read by employees of the Council and all personal information will be dealt with in accordance
with the Data Protection Act 1998, the General Data Protection Regulation and subsequent data protection laws.The
views expressed in this e‐mail are those of the individual and not necessarily the views or opinions of Bracknell
Forest Borough Council.

This e‐mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed. If you have received this e‐mail in error please notify the system manager. Email:
mail.administrator@bracknell‐forest.gov.uk

This footnote also confirms that this e‐mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. Although the
Council has taken steps to ensure that this e‐mail and any attachments are virus free we advise that in keeping with
good ICT practice the recipients should confirm this for themselves.

**********************************************************************

27

1

This page is intentionally left blank

Annex E - Objection 2

Lizzie Rich
Subject:

FW: Savernake park car park

From:
Sent: 23 April 2019 16:20
To: Charlie Fletcher
Subject: Re: Savernake park car park

Thank you Charlie for your response ,May I state that although you stipulate that some of the revenue will
go directly back into parks and countryside budget ,there are is always tonnes of litter in the Savernake
pond vicinity that nobody bothers to take care of the bins are always full and overflowing, the wildlife
constantly are surrounded by waste which includes cans wrappers of all varieties .
.The walkways are never looked after ,My wife and I frequently visit the pond , the smaller areas of water
which drain into the pond are always blocked and full of debris, therefore my final argument is how do you
think having a vendor trade there with a litter bin to place waste in from the van will alleviate the already
existing problem that we have ???. It is due to the public who visit the pond and regularly pick up litter that
the site is not even worse.It is already apparent that the pond is not particularly cared for although when
visiting other ponds in our area they seem to be in a better state of affairs with no vendors, Within your
budget will there be sufficient funds for you to clear any discarded litter that will be more than likely thrown
over the fence into our garden??.
I feel that you will allow this to go ahead as I believe that you asking the locals who live in the area fir their
concerns is merely a box ticking exercise .
Kindest regards

From: Charlie Fletcher <Charlie.Fletcher@bracknell‐forest.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 3:11:15 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Savernake park car park
Dear
Thank you for your email below in relation to the application for street trading at Savernake Park car park.
The first thing I will note is that if a trading consent is granted, this would be for an initial one month period so the
actual impact of trading at this location can be determined. If negative impacts are realised once the trader is in
place, then a longer term consent can be refused. If a longer term consent is issued, it does not mean that the
trading is a permanent fixture; the consent can still be reviewed or revoked if appropriate.
Anti‐social behaviour and litter is a problem in a lot of the Council managed car parks in the borough. One method
that has found success elsewhere is by having an ‘authorised presence’ in the area, people who are carrying out
these sorts of anti‐social activities are discouraged from congregating and hanging around at that location and move
elsewhere.
In respect of litter specifically, the trader would be required to provide a waste receptacle for the use of their
customers, as well as to keep the trading area clear of all litter. This would be required by both the conditions
attached to the street trading consent and the terms of the rental agreement to occupy the land. If they do not
abide by this requirement their consent could be revoked. Again, elsewhere we have found that there has been a
significant reduction in litter in the car park following the introduction of a trader to that location.
The trader is not selling the typical sorts of food to attract the ‘after drinks’ custom, and is also scheduled to finish at
8pm rather than 11pm or later when customers who have left the pub might be looking for something to eat. It is

29

1

therefore hoped that the more raucous customers associated with some street traders will not be attracted to this
particular site.
Lastly, income generated from the use of the car park by the trader is fed back into the budget of the Parks and
Countryside team to provide for the long term maintenance of the site.
Following the closing of the consultation period on 02/05/2019, a decision will be made as to the best way forward
with respect to this particular application.
I hope the above may go some way to addressing your concerns but please let me know if you would like any more
information or I can assist further.
Kind regards
Charlie Fletcher
Licensing Officer
Public Protection Partnership
A shared service provided by Bracknell Forest Council, West Berkshire Council and Wokingham Borough Council.
01344 352550 | charlie.fletcher@bracknell‐forest.gov.uk | www.bracknell‐forest.gov.uk/licencesandstreettrading
From:
Sent: 11 April 2019 16:28
To: Licence All
Subject: Savernake park car park

Hello I'm writing this email to protest against the planned application for a street trading vendor in
savernake park car park,
The reason being that it's directly behind our house and we already suffer enormously with antisocial
behaviour with cars going round the roundabout sideways and noise and litter from kids and drunks in the
evenings and feel this would just add to the problem by attracting even more people in the evening,
The only time we could enjoy our garden with peace and quiet is in the early evening and feel this wouldn't
be possible with this vendor in place.
Also there was a application for the same thing about 3 or 4 years ago which was rejected for the same
reasons and feel that the problem is far worse now.
Looking forward to your response

TelGet Outlook for Android

*********************************************************************************

This e‐mail will be read by employees of the Council and all personal information will be dealt with in accordance
with the Data Protection Act 1998, the General Data Protection Regulation and subsequent data protection laws.The

2

30

views expressed in this e‐mail are those of the individual and not necessarily the views or opinions of Bracknell
Forest Borough Council.

This e‐mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed. If you have received this e‐mail in error please notify the system manager. Email:
mail.administrator@bracknell‐forest.gov.uk

This footnote also confirms that this e‐mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. Although the
Council has taken steps to ensure that this e‐mail and any attachments are virus free we advise that in keeping with
good ICT practice the recipients should confirm this for themselves.

**********************************************************************

31

3

This page is intentionally left blank

Annex F - Objection 3

Lizzie Rich
Subject:

FW: Street Trading in Savernake Park

From:
Sent: 01 May 2019 10:43
To: Licence All <Licensing@Bracknell‐Forest.gov.uk>
Cc: Parks@bracknell‐forest.gov.uk
Subject: Street Trading in Savernake Park
Dear Sir / Madam
While I support local trade and see the benefits for natural policing, by providing cafe facilities at Savernake Park,
I'm writing with two concerns:
1. Noise from a generator
I work from home and enjoy the peace and quiet that living by Savernake provides. I'm concerned a noisy generator
running at the cafe will be disruptive, for myself and the wildlife, particularly wildfowl. Ideally the cafe should
operate using renewable energy or a leisure battery/gas to ensure noise is kept to a minimum.
I welcome the cafe facilities at Lily Hill Park but find the generator noise detracts from the pleasant
environment,almost spoiling it. Ideally the council will be working towards creating a more permanent facility.
2. Litter
The three litter bins are often full, so the cafe operators must encourage customers to use the bins and clear up
their area daily. The car park is often a mess from folks dumping rubbish from their cars.
I would be happy to discuss my comments in more detail.
Thanks for the opportunity to comment.
Best wishes

T/

33

1

This page is intentionally left blank

Annex G

BRACKNELL FOREST BOROUGH COUNCIL
STREET TRADING CONSENT - STANDARD CONDITIONS
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
"The Council" means the Bracknell Forest Borough Council.
“Assistant” means any person working at the street trading vehicle, stall or trailer.
The following conditions apply in respect of all Street Trading Consents granted by the Council.
The Council reserves the right to vary or modify these conditions or apply new conditions from time
to time as it may in its absolute discretion think fit. The granting of a Consent does not imply
approval under any other legislation or activity controlled by the Council.
1)

These "Standard Conditions" may be supplemented or varied by any "Special Conditions"
relating to a particular location as issued with the Consent.

2)

At all times the Consent Holder and/or any Assistant shall comply with all statutes, statutory
instruments and byelaws currently in force.

3)

On land other than the highway, the permission of the landowner and any necessary
Planning Permission shall have been obtained. Confirmation of such shall be provided to
the Council prior to the commencement of trading.

4)

The type, colour and dimensions of any vehicle, stall, trailer, cart or similar to be used
under any Consent will be subject to approval by the Council. No change of any approved
stall/vehicle or similar is permitted without prior agreement, in writing, from the Council.

5)

The Consent Holder shall ensure that the stall/vehicle is positioned only on the Consent
pitch of the Consent Street for which the Consent is held. The Consent pitch may only be
changed mid-term of any Consent period with the agreement of the Council.

6)

Whilst the granting of a Consent is specific to a particular location, the Council reserves the
right to vary the same at any time.

7)

If a Consent Holder or Assistant is requested to remove or reposition the stall/vehicle by a
Council Officer or Police Officer he/she shall immediately comply with that request.

8)

The hours of trading shall be only within the times specified on the Consent.

9)

The Consent only specifies those hours during which trading may take place provided that
all other legal requirements are satisfied. The Consent does not confer the right to station
the stall/vehicle on the Consent pitch at any particular time(s).

10)

A readily identifiable name shall be conspicuously displayed on the stall/vehicle.

11)

A copy of the Consent shall be displayed conspicuously on the stall/vehicle and a copy of
the "Standard Conditions" and any "Special Conditions" which apply to that Consent shall
be carried by whoever is operating the stall/vehicle when trading and shall be produced
when requested by any officer of the Council or a Police Officer.

12)

The Consent Holder shall have and maintain a valid insurance policy against public liability
and third party risks. The minimum insurance cover shall be £1,000,000 and shall include
cover for any risks arising from the use of the Consent Holder's vehicle, or stall and any
additional equipment under his/her control such as generators, etc.

13)

The Consent Holder may terminate the Consent by written notice to the Council. A refund
of the fee will be payable on pro-rata basis calculated to the nearest full week but the
Council shall be entitled to retain the first £50 of any fee to be returned to cover
administration costs. No refunds are payable if a Consent is suspended or revoked.

July 2017

35

14)

The Consent is personal to the Consent Holder and is not transferable except in the case of
the death of the Consent Holder when the Consent may be transferred, by agreement with
the Council, to a member of the Consent Holder's immediate family.

15)

The fee for a Consent shall be paid in advance. Failure to renew the consent prior to the
expiry date may lead to a Consent for the pitch being issued to another applicant.

16)

The Consent Holder and/or any Assistant shall not sell or offer or expose for sale any
goods or articles other than those described within the terms of the Consent.

17)

The Consent Holder shall not place any advertising signs, boards or notices within the area
for which the Consent Holder holds a Consent.

18)

The Consent Holder, any Assistant or their business shall not be the cause of any nuisance
or undue disturbance to any other user of the highway, or the occupier of any land or
building.

19)

The Consent Holder and/or any Assistant shall, on all occasions when carrying on
business, conduct themselves in a civil and orderly manner.

20)

The Consent Holder's stall/vehicle shall be kept in a clean, safe and well maintained
condition.

21)

No waste water or other waste material shall be discharged on to the highway or any
adjacent property.

22)

At least one refuse container shall be provided by the Consent Holder and placed on the
pavement near to the stall/vehicle and be available for use by customers. A notice shall
also be displayed requesting customers to deposit litter in a waste container.

23)

The Consent Holder shall ensure that all waste produced, including waste oil, is disposed
of in accordance with the Duty of Care under the Environmental Protection Act 1990. All
waste must be disposed of via a Licensed Waste Carrier or direct to a Licensed Waste
Disposal facility, and records must be retained for at least 2 years.

24)

The Consent Holder shall ensure that the immediate area in the vicinity of the stall/vehicle
is kept clear at all times of all litter originating from their trade and from customers and in
particular, shall leave the site clear of such refuse at the completion of trading.

25)

Adequate precautions shall be taken by the Consent Holder to prevent the risk of an
outbreak of fire at the stall/vehicle. Where a power source or heating appliance is present,
e.g. a generator or bottled gas container, then a suitable fire extinguisher shall be provided.

26)

The Consent Holder shall ensure that all heat generating equipment is not operational
during any vehicle movements, and the fuel supply to such equipment is switched off at the
source. During movement, operation and storage all gas cylinders will be restrained in an
upright position within a locked compartment which is ventilated at both high and low levels.
The compartment will be clearly labelled "Extremely Flammable LPG" and will provide a
minimum of 30 minute fire resistance.'

27)

All persons handling food shall have a basic food hygiene certificate. It is recommended
that refresher training is attended every 3 years. Where an officer authorised under the
Food Safety Act 1990 is of the view that a staff member is demonstrating a level of
knowledge or competence below the required level that person may be required to attend a
basic food hygiene course. Failure to comply with this requirement within a reasonable
period will result in a breach of this condition.

28)

If the Consent Holder is selling food or drink the stall/vehicle shall be registered with the
local authority where it is normally kept under the provisions of the Food Premises
(Registration) Regulations 1991.

July 2017

36

29)

If a Consent Holder fails to comply with any of the "Standard Conditions" or "Special
Conditions" attached to the Consent he/she will risk having the Consent revoked and being
prosecuted.

ICE CREAM VANS AND MOBILE TRADERS: SPECIAL CONDITIONS
30)

The vehicle shall not remain in the same position for a period longer than 30 minutes
unless prior permission is obtained from the Head of Regulatory Services.

31)

The vehicle must not stop or park so as to cause a dangerous obstruction in the road. The
vehicle must at all times comply with any parking restrictions as specified at the location, in
the Highway Code and within Road Traffic Regulations.

32)

The vehicle must not stop or park near a school entrance between the hours of 8.00 and
9.00 or 14.30 and 16.00.

33)

The vehicle must not stop or park anywhere within Bracknell Town Centre. This is defined
by the Council as being on or within the roads shown in the plan attached to the Consent.
The plan may from time to time be amended by the Council.

TOWN CENTRE: SPECIAL CONDITIONS
34)

Prior to vehicles entering the town centre a vehicle entry permit shall be obtained and
authorised by the Council and no other vehicle shall be used without the knowledge and
consent of the Council. Entry to the town centre for vehicles shall be in accordance with the
permit conditions.

35)

The Consent Holder shall be liable for dealing with any claims arising out of the use of their
vehicles or trading stalls in the town centre and shall report to the Council any damage to
street furniture, paving slabs, etc.

36)

Any towing vehicle shall only be parked in the town centre for the purposes of loading and
unloading and shall be removed immediately such use has ended.

37)

Unless otherwise agreed, a Consent Holder shall trade in the town centre for a minimum of
four days a week.

38)

The stall/vehicle shall be at the trading location by no later than 07:00 and must be
removed along with all waste no earlier than 16:00 and no later than 18:00. Failure to arrive
at the site by 07:00 will mean that the trader will not be able to be able to access the area
to trade on that day.

LONGSHOT LANE: SPECIAL CONDITIONS
39)

All packaging used must be marked in such a way that it would be clearly and easily identifiable
that it has originated from the street trader.

40)

At all trading times the Consent Holder must ensure that Thames Water has permanent,
unrestricted and unobstructed access to its site at the sewerage pumping station.

July 2017

37

This page is intentionally left blank

